ANNUAL CHANNEL CLEARING PROJECT -
WARD CREEK, DAWSON CREEK, NORTH BRANCH WARD CREEK, WARD
CREEK LATERAL 2, WARD CREEK LATERAL 1 AND/OR OTHER CHANNELS
CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 22-CG-MS-0018

ADDENDUM 1 OPEN DATE TUESDAY, MAY 17 @ 2:00PM

ENGINEERS BUDGET $2,635,000

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID TUESDAY, APRIL 26 @9:30 AM

CONTRACTOR LICENSE | BOND/ | ACK AMOUNT
NO CHECK | ADD
AFFOLTER CONTRACTING COMPANY, INC. 6090
ALLEN & LEBLANC, LLC 7255
AXE NATIONAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC | 69581
BOONE SERVICES,L.L.C. 29595
BRIDGING THE GAP, L.L.C. 69570
BROUSSARD BROTHERS, INC. 8723 o
BROWN INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION, LLC | 55950 u,z NAL
BUCK TOWN CONTRACTORS & CO. 28190
CAJUN INDUSTRIES, LLC 7740
CDE CONSTRUCTION, L.L.C. 72172
CHEM-SPRAY SOUTH, INC. 21017
COASTAL DREDGING COMPANY, INC. 36894
COMMAND CONSTRUCTION, L.L.C. 40038
DRC EMERGENCY SERVICES, LLC( Part 1A) 46198 1 $5,282,925.00

DYNAMIC GROUP, LLC 64705
ELITE WASTE & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC | 57409
ERS, INC. 32784
FORRESTER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. | 51351
GRADY CRAWFORD CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. | 55724
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OPEN DATE TUESDAY, MAY 17 @ 2:00PM

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID TUESDAY, APRIL 26 @9:30 AM

CONTRACTOR LICENSE | BOND/ | ACK AMOUNT
NO CHECK ADD
GRILLOT CONSTRUCTION, LLC 38908
HONORE COMPANIES, LLC 54964
INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES INC. 5693
J & W CONTRACTORS, INC. 32823
JC CONSTRUCTION, LLC 48502
LANDRY’S CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC | 70346
L. KING COMPANY, L.L.C. 42360
LUSTER GROUP, LLC, THE 58037
LMB SERVICES, LLC 70108 —
1 ﬂw%““ha\&.
MARSH BUGGIES, INC. 23001 :{? “?'* ?}?é’?;ﬁ%ﬁl@ a
MCCOY GROUP, LLC 65305 B
ODIN CONSTRUCTION SOLUTIONS, INC. 71071
P2G FARMS LLC 70668
RELIANT INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS L.L.C. 67770
RIVER/GULF MARINE, L.L.C. 33325
RPF EMERGENCY SERVICES, LLC 65644
SEMS, INC. 27770
SOUTHERN UNDERGROUND OF LOUISIANA
LLC 63423
U.S. AQUA SERVICES, L.L.C. 67534
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ANNUAL CHANNEL CLEARING PROJECT -
WARD CREEK, DAWSON CREEK, NORTH BRANCH WARD CREEK, WARD
CREEK LATERAL 2, WARD CREEK LATERAL 1 AND/OR OTHER CHANNELS
CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 22-CG-MS-0018

ADDENDUM_ 1 OPEN DATE TUESDAY, MAY 17 @ 2:00PM
ENGINEERS BUDGET $2,635,000 NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID TUESDAY, APRIL 26 @9:30 AM
VANTAGE CONTRACTORS LLC 69168
WALLACE C. DRENNAN INC. 1033
WHARTON-SMITH, INC. 52227

WILCO MARSH BUGGIES & DRAGLINES, INC. 14558
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